



Prof. Yoshiki Ito

Associate Professor
Yamaguchi University

Information

Sex	Male
Date of Birth	June 6, 1977 (Age: 40)
Position	Associate Professor of Department of Veterinary Radiology, Joint Faculty of Veterinary Medicine in Yamaguchi University. - Education and research of Veterinary Ophthalmology - Clinical veterinarian of section of Veterinary Ophthalmology in Animal Medical Center
Address	Joint Faculty of Veterinary Medicine, Yamaguchi University, 1677-1 Yoshida, Yamaguchi-shi, Yamaguchi, 753-8515, Japan
Phone	+81-83-933-5910
Fax	+81-83-933-5930
E-mail	itoh-y@yamaguchi-u.ac.jp

History

2011 -	Yamaguchi University, Yamaguchi, Japan - Associate Professor
2008 – 2010	Rakuno Gakuen University, Hokkaido, Japan - Postgraduate researcher
2007 – 2009	Triangle Animal Eye Clinic, Tokyo, Japan - Clinical veterinarian
2003 – 2007	Yokohama City University, Graduate School of Medicine, Kanagawa, Japan - Doctoral course student in Department of Ophthalmology and Visual Science
2001 - 2003	Rakuno Gakuen University, College of Veterinary Medicine, Hokkaido, Japan - Undergraduate student in Department of Surgery



**Asian Meeting of
Animal Medicine Specialists 2017**
11~12 November 2017, EXCO, Daegu, Korea

Qualifications

- 2015 De Facto Diplomate of Asian College of Veterinary Ophthalmologists (DAiCVO)
- 2007 Ph.D.
- 2003 Veterinary License in Japan

Main Interest

Vision of Animals; Electrophysiology of Vision